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Dodson, Jordan

From: Alton Brown <abrown@rlandc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 8:59 PM
To: Dodson, Jordan
Cc: jbroadwell@jekyllisland.com; Burgess, Karl
Subject: RE: SPA Application for Jekyll Island-State Park Authority
Attachments: Beach Access Routes - United States Access Board.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Jordan:  See response to comments below: 
  

1. Public interests statements;  
a. Please address public interest (3) (O.C.G.A § 12‐5‐239) concerning the recreational use and enjoyment of 

public properties impacted by the project.        THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED WALKWAY ARE PUBLIC, THE 
PROJECT IS PROPOSED BY JIA TO MAINTAIN SUITABLE PUBLIC ACCESS, AND THE PROJECT IS LOCATED ON 
AN ISLAND WHICH IS OWNED BY THE STATE OF GA.  THE PROJECT COULD NOT BE MORE IN THE PUBLIC 
INTEREST.    

  
In reviewing this application, staff have the following concerns with the current design of the project: 
  

1. The amount of structure that will be constructed in a highly erosive area seaward of the rock revetment.  THE PROJECTS 
INCLUDES 900 SQUARE FEET OF STRUCTURE BEYOND THE EXISTING ROCK REVETMENT. 

2. The potential impacts and impediments to sea turtle nesting the ramp and deck will create.  NO IMPACTS TO NESTING 
HABITAT WILL OCCUR AS PART OF THE PROJECT. 

3. The  increased  impacts  the  structure will have  in  jurisdiction.  NO  INCREASED  IMPACTS ARE ASSOCIATED WITH  THE 
PROJECT BEYOND THOSE REQUIRED TO MEET ADA STANDARDS. 

  
Please provide the Department with more justification addressing the above concerns with the current project design that requests 
more square footage of impacts than typical crossovers. Also, please provide any ADA regulations and/or guidelines you may have 
that require this access point to be ADA compliant.  SEE ATTACHED ADA STANDARDS.  JIA as a responsible state agency is required to 
maintain public access for all citizens.  This crossover will ADA access for this section of public beach.  
  
Following  review,  let me know  if you  require any additional  information  to  issue  the public notice.   JIA needs  to attend  the April 
meeting. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Alton 
  
  
  
  

 
  

  Alton Brown, Jr. PRINCIPAL   
  41 Park of Commerce Way, Suite 303 
  Savannah GA, 31405  
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  P 912 443 5896  F 912 443 5898   C 912 659 0084  

  http://www.rlandc.com 
  Down load  vCard  
  
  
  
  

From: Dodson, Jordan [mailto:jordan.dodson@dnr.ga.gov]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 4:36 PM 
To: abrown@rlandc.com 
Cc: jbroadwell@jekyllisland.com; Burgess, Karl <Karl.Burgess@dnr.ga.gov>; Noble, Josh <Josh.Noble@dnr.ga.gov> 
Subject: SPA Application for Jekyll Island‐State Park Authority 
  

Re:       Application for a Shore Protection Act (SPA) for Jekyll Island-State Park Authority, 
Modification/Maintenance of Existing Dune Crossover #26, Jekyll Island, Glynn County 

  
Dear Mr. Alton: 
  
The Department has reviewed the Shore Protection Act (SPA) application for the proposed modification/maintenance of
the existing dune crossover #26 for Jekyll Island-State Park Authority.  The proposed project provides for the removal of 
the deck surface and railing, a new deck surface to be extended approximately 2 feet seaward of the existing deck, removal
of existing wooden stairs, addition of an ADA compliant ramp to the north, and the addition of a new observation deck on
the south side of the existing crossover, behind the existing bulkhead wall.  To date, our files contain the following items: 
  

1. A signed application; 
2. A designation of agent; 
3. A description of the proposed project; 
4. A landfill/hazardous waste statement; 
5. A hurricane standards statement; 
6. Scaled drawings; 
7. An alternative site description; 
8. A current verified jurisdiction determination; 
9. A copy of the legal description of the property; 
10. Certificate or letter from the local zoning authority; 

  
Staff has identified additional information that is needed before the application can be placed on Public Notice. Keep in
mind that an application needs to be “substantially complete” before it can be presented to the Shore Protection Committee
(SPC). The following items are required before the application can be placed on Public Notice:  
  

1. Public interests statements;  
a. Please address public interest (3) (O.C.G.A § 12-5-239) concerning the recreational use and 

enjoyment of public properties impacted by the project. 
  
In reviewing this application, staff have the following concerns with the current design of the project: 
  

1. The amount of structure that will be constructed in a highly erosive area seaward of the rock revetment.
2. The potential impacts and impediments to sea turtle nesting the ramp and deck will create. 
3. The increased impacts the structure will have in jurisdiction. 

  
Please provide the Department with more justification addressing the above concerns with the current project design that
requests more square footage of impacts than typical crossovers. Also, please provide any ADA regulations and/or
guidelines you may have that require this access point to be ADA compliant. 
  
Our permitting and legal staff will be reviewing your application simultaneously. Our legal staff may contact you to clarify 
ownership interests or to request additional information prior to the 30-day Public Notice period.  During the Public Notice 
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period, the Committee will be reviewing the project and may request additional information.  Public comments and 
questions about your project will be forwarded to you for response. Staff will assist you throughout the process. 
  
I appreciate your assistance in working with staff to provide a substantially complete permit application to the Shore 
Protection Committee for their consideration.  Please feel free to contact me at (912) 262-3109 with any questions or
comments. 
  
Sincerely, 
  

Jordan Dodson 
Coastal Permit Coordinator  

Coastal Resources Division  
(912) 262-3109 | M: (912) 266-0642 

Follow us on Facebook 
Buy a fishing license today! 
————————————————— 
A division of the 
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
  
File: SPA20170023 






























